
From: Debra M. Beckwith
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 20-048) Standard Plans Block Guidelines
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:29:59 PM

The EPG, Bridge Standard Drawings, and MicroStation cells have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: For all jobs not yet through Review.
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change
March 2021 EPG:

751.5 & 751.50
Referencing Standard Plans:
- Switched referencing applicable standard plans
from title block to a listing in General Notes.
- Eliminated the need to specify Standard Plans
706.35 and 712.40.  Examples for inclusion and
exclusion are provided with new note A1.4.
 
Order of Plans Sheets:
-Added CIP pile sheet before first end bent.
- Added note for prestressed girder sheets that WWR
comes before Bars for NU.
 
Miscellaneous:
- Renamed box culvert standard drawings from BOX
to BXC.
- Fixed  a typo in Note I1.2 on standard drawings
RHB01-04 .

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

BXC (BOX), MSEW01,
& RHB01-05

MicroStation Cell:
Front Sheet Text

Std. Specifications:
NA

Standard Plans:
NA

Bridge Special
Provisions:

NA

Follow links above for more information, or
to view more details about this (or any) revision, use the Revision Index Database.
Instructions:

1. Select the Revision Index Database.
2. Select “Read Only” and Click “O.K.”
3. Under Tables (left-hand side) double-click on Table1.
4. Scroll down to the bottom of the list to find the latest Revision.

5. Click on the link under the Effective Date to open the storage location for the Completed Revision.
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